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From: Gleeson, Steve
Sent: Fri, 25 May 2012 11:45:27 +1000
To: Hotham-O J'Connor, John T

Bcc: Pope, Jeff;McRae, Findlay;'neil.x.comrie_

Subject: RE: Inquiry

Hotham-O
Thanks John /

| would much prefer a hardcopy AOR if this was available but | was led to believe that there wasn't
any. | could not find any AOR on the full interpose file. If it is only available on audio | am in your
hands as to how best | gain access to this.

SG

Hotham-O
From:

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 10:44 AM
To: O'Connor, John T

Cc: Gleeson, Steve

Subject: FW: Inquiry
Importance: High

Hello John,

Steve is looking for the availability of audio recordings/paper copies of AOR's
for 3838. Can you please identify recordings which contain same & let me know.
Thanks

Hotham-O

Hofamo Detective Senior Sergeant

Human Source Management Unit | Victoria Police
phone: +613 il fax: +613 I

address: 18/412 St Kj urne Vic Australia 3004 | DX210094
email: | web address: www.police.vic.qov.au

From: Gleeson, Steve

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 10:33 AM
To; HethamO

Subject: Inquiry

Hotham-O

G'day

Thanks again for all your time at Airlie last night. Probably the last thing you need at the moment is
me picking your brain and | sincerely appreciate your openness and availaility.

| hope the EM exercise proceeds well today.

| wrote up some notes this morning and think that | am just about there. The only thing | can recall as
outstanding is that you were going to arrange for me to now get access to the Acknowledgement of
Responsibility for this matter which you indicated was held on audio recordings and was not available
on hard copy. | am keen to get access to this to determine what bounds were put in place for the
relationship. If it is not able to be provided to me then | will attend at your office to review same.
Please let me know what suits best.
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Thanks again.

SG



